
I 

onmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghniornhoireocht urn Choomhnu Cornhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 

Mr. Derek Milton 
Fehily, Timoney & Company 
Core House 
Pouladuff Road 
Cork City 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislehn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 
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Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 

Dear Mr. Milton, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Cappincur, Tullamore, Co. Offaly. Having examined the documentation submitted, I 
am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does not comply 
with Article 12 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE NEQUIREMENTS 

- Provide a copy of the agreement in place between AES and the relevant Water 
Services Authority for the accqptance of waste water generated at the facility. This 
information must specify the waste water treatment plant(s) being utilised for the 
purpose of final treatment and d.isposa1. 

Please supply the information in the form of one signed original plus two copies in 
hardcopy format within 4 weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit two 
copies in electronic searchable fomiat on a CD-ROM to the Agency. The e-file should 
be saved as a ‘pdf file, read only status. 

Please note that the application’s register number is WO104-02. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office ofLicensing & 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Page 1 of2 



Yours sincerely, 

Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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